
South Haven City Hall is barrier free and the City of South Haven will provide the necessary reasonable 
auxiliary aids and services for persons with disabilities, such as signers for the hearing impaired and 
audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting to individuals with disabilities at the 
meeting upon seven (7) days notice to the South Haven City Hall.    

 
 

Planning Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, July 14, 2016 
7:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

AMENDMENT 
City of South Haven 

                                                                      

 

              
1. Call to Order  
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Approval of Agenda  

 
4. Approval of Minutes – June 2, 2016 

 
5. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 
6. New Business – Special Use Request 220 Aylworth  

 
Sean Russell of South Haven is requesting a special use permit to allow outdoor 
boat storage at 220 Aylworth Avenue (the former Bohn Aluminum property). This 
property is in the light industrial zone and the special use is authorized by zoning 
ordinance section 1101.  
 

7. Other Business – Review of Upcoming Capital Improvements Projects 
 
8. Commissioner Comments 
 
9. Adjourn 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
Linda Anderson, Zoning Administrator 

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 1 of 47



 
 

Planning Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, June 2, 2016 
7:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

City of South Haven 
                                                                      

 

              
1. Call to Order by Heinig at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call 
 

Present: Bill Fries, John Frost, Brian Peterson, Judy Stimson, Terri Webb, Larry Heinig 
Absent:  Clark Gruber, Steve Miles, Dave Paull 
 
Motion by Peterson to excuse Gruber, Miles and Paull, second by Stimson.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
3. Approval of Agenda  
 

Motion by Stimson, second by Fries to approve the June 2, 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda 
as written. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes – May 5, 2016 Regular Meeting and April 28, 2016 Special Meeting 
 

Motion by Stimson, second by Peterson to approve the May 5, 2016 Regular Meeting and 
April 28, 2016 Special Meeting minutes as written. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
5. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 

None at this time. 
 
6. New Business – Public Hearings  

 
The Planning Commission will hold public hearings on the following zoning and city code 
of ordinances amendments: 

 
a) Nuisance Gathering Ordinance 

 

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 2 of 47



June 2, 2016 
Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

2 
 

 
Anderson explained that this is something that the city attorney drafted while we were 
working on the rental ordinance but it was decided to wait until we were done with 
that. This ordinance doesn’t really have anything to do with rental properties in 
particular, but defines and explains who is responsible, and the types of violations that 
fall under nuisance gatherings. Anderson noted this is not an amendment to the noise 
ordinance but specifically to add a new section on nuisance gatherings to the City 
Code of Ordinances. Anderson also pointed out that any changes may be made 
before sending to City Council. 

 
Motion by Stimson, second by Fries to open the public hearing.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
There were no comments. 
 
Motion by Stimson, second by Peterson to close the public hearing. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
Stimson pointed out that a lot of the information in this proposed ordinance section is 
already in existing laws for other things; wondered if maybe this is more procedural, 
but questioned why we would list them here again.   
 
Anderson responded that the city attorney thought the city should have something, to 
provide an umbrella under which all of these violations will fall.  
 
Frost asked who would be charged to which Anderson responded by reading from the 
draft text, “The owner, occupant or tenant of a premises that is the site of a nuisance 
gathering”.  
 
Webb asked if the owner has to be present to be charged to which Anderson 
responded, “No, it could be everybody there and the owner whether present or not.” 
 
Frost spoke without using his mike and addressed Gerald Webb, a member of the 
audience who was seated near the back of Council Chambers, asking, “Can you hear 
me?” When Webb said he could hear Frost, Frost pointed out that Webb is probably 
50 feet away and can hear him without a microphone. Frost concluded, “That is not 
acceptable; 50 feet is too close; the ‘owner’ needs to be taken out of there. Outside 
Riverwatch, you can hear people on boats 200 feet away; they are technically in 
violation of this ordinance.” 
 
After discussion there was consensus to delete reference to the owner in Section (C) 
(2).  
 
Stimson asked if people can be in a house and create a nuisance to which Anderson 
responded, “Yes, in a closed up house, if someone could hear you from 50 feet 
outside, yes.”  
 
Webb asked, “What if you have your window open? I just think that this is too far-
reaching; there is a lot in this ordinance that we already have ordinances to cover.”  

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 3 of 47



June 2, 2016 
Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

3 
 

 
Frost doesn’t understand how a property owner, a long term rental property owner, 
can be held responsible. “If my tenant decides to light up and smoke weed in the front 
yard, then I’m responsible. That’s just unfair.” Anderson pointed out to the 
commission that this can always be moved to City Council with a recommendation to 
not adopt.  
 
Stimson asked if we can amend it to exclude the owner, noting that it should be the 
people creating the problem who are given the penalty. 
 
Frost said this could be accomplished by deleting section (C) (2) or by striking owner 
in that section. Frost noted the owner would then be covered under (C) (3).  
 
Stimson made a motion to strike owner from section (C) (2).  
 
Heinig wondered if it says ‘shall’ or doesn’t it; should we change it to ‘may’. Frost said 
that would leave it open for more interpretation.  
 
Fries asked if the nuisance gathering happens in a public park whether the city would 
be responsible and stated he agrees with John about striking the owner from that 
section.  
 
John asked if you are out there having a bonfire or party and you miss the trash can 
when you try to throw out a wrapper, before the event is over and cleanup has taken 
place, will you be charged for littering. Heinig stated that the enforcing officer would 
have to use their judgement. 
 
After discussion there was consensus to strike C2. Heinig asked Anderson if, in her 
conversation with the attorney, she saw this being a problem. Anderson did not and 
explained that the minutes with your discussion and a cover letter she will prepare will 
go with it to city council.  
 
Stimson noted that these things should be handled in some way but she could go 
down the road where we send this back in total and have it redone so it doesn’t have 
anything in here that is covered by another law already. Fries added, “So it’s not 
repetitive.” Stimson asked if we frequently have things in two places in the ordinance. 
Anderson explained that the intent is not to itemize offenses but have an umbrella 
over all these nuisance items. 
 
Webb asked how many is considered a ‘gathering.’ “Has ‘gathering’ been defined? 
Have the police expressed a need for something like this?” Stimson asked what 
dictates a gathering. Peterson said, “More than one.”  
 
Anderson let the commission know they could also not act on this; have a 
subcommittee work on it; have the police there to address questions. If the 
commission does not feel, even after that, you don’t have to send a positive 
recommendation. Stimson thinks we should ask the lawyer about the intent. Maybe 
they could have the attorney on speaker phone for a bit. 
 

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 4 of 47



June 2, 2016 
Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

4 
 

After a question, Anderson stated that consensus is all that is needed; there is no 
motion needed. There was unanimous consensus to send the draft back to the 
subcommittee for further consideration. 
 
b) Noise Ordinance 

 
Anderson noted that the city attorney recommends that the city adopt an amendment 
to the Noise Ordinance that designates individuals responsible for Noise Ordinance 
violations. Although this is proposed as an amendment to the City Code of 
Ordinances, City Council has asked that the Planning Commission review the 
content, hold a public hearing and make a recommendation to City Council regarding 
the adoption of the amendment. This is just a paragraph and says, “Any person who 
creates, assists in creating, or permits the continuance of any noise prohibited in this 
article is in violation of this article. Further, any person who owns or occupies a 
premises on which a prohibited noise is produced is in violation of this article. All 
noises prohibited in this article are hereby declared to be public nuisances.” 
 
Anderson pointed out that the commission is running into the same thing where the 
person owning the location is liable whether they are there or not. 

 
Motion by Stimson, second by Peterson to open the public hearing.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
There were no comments. 
 
Motion by Stimson, second by Fries to close the public hearing. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
Frost reiterated, “It is the same issue.” Stimson stated, in the situation of a rental, if 
there was noise going on, if it’s a systemic problem, she would rather have the person 
who owns the property be responsible.  
 
Webb would like to see us, since we are back to the same problems with the noise 
ordinance; the police have to know where the property line is so enforcement issues 
still exist. “I don’t know that there is consistency with enforcing it. I would like to know 
how the police feel about this, whether they feel this is necessary.”  
 
Stimson asked who is responsible in the noise ordinance to which Anderson 
responded that this proposed amendment is added to identify the person responsible.  
 
Frost pointed out that the owner would be taking responsibility for someone else’s 
action. Frost asked whether on the last day of school, when the children are leaving, 
we are going to hold the school responsible for the noise. He suggested the people 
making the noise be cited.  
 
Stimson asked if that is already in the ordinance why we are adding this. Frost 
commented that it appears they want to make the owner responsible for the noise. 
Frost asked if this came from the city attorney to which Anderson responded, “Yes”.  
 

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 5 of 47



June 2, 2016 
Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

5 
 

Heinig talked about electronically made noise and Stimson asked, “Like they left the 
music going and they’re not there?” 
 
Frost stated that the police need to be involved in working on this.  
 
Motion by Frost to refer this back for more study. Heinig asked whether this could be 
done by consensus. After discussion, there was consensus to take this to committee 
for more study.  

 
c) Nonconforming Lots, Uses and Structures 

 
Anderson explained that Article XIX, Section 1901 in the zoning ordinance addresses 
nonconforming lots, uses and structures. This section has long been very confusing 
and difficult to interpret given that it does not clearly delineate between 
nonconforming uses, structures and lots. While working with the city attorney drafting 
the short term rental ordinances, it was again noticed by by staff and the attorney that 
the nonconformity article was confusing and contradictory. As a result, the attached 
text was drafted in hopes of helping to clarify an already confusing aspect of zoning.  
 
Anderson noted that this amendment changes, not the entire article, just the first 
section, which clearly states what is a nonconforming use, nonconforming structure or 
nonconforming lot. The way the ordinance is written, it bounces from one type of 
nonconformity to another without differentiating between them. Anderson noted, “We 
need this; at some point the Planning Commission should look at everything that goes 
on beyond this, the rest of the article. This is just a start to define the different 
nonconformities. 

 
Motion by Stimson, second by Peterson to open the public hearing.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Stimson, second by Frost to close the public hearing. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Stimson to send this to City Council with the recommendation to make 
these changes to make the ordinance clearer. Second by Peterson.  
 
Webb asked if (2) (C) is lawful. “Can you say something is a discontinued use after 
twelve months?” Frost commented that discontinuing a use would have to be defined.  
Frost used an example of short term rental, stating if you are trying to rent a property 
short term and aren’t successful that is still using it. But if you rent it for two years to a 
family, that is discontinuing it.  
 
Heinig asked if Frost has some wording that would help this. Frost said it would be 
helpful to flesh out what constitutes a ‘discontinuance’; make is a defined term.  
 
Stimson asked if there is any place else that defines a discontinuance of a non-
conforming use. Anderson said there has to be an intent to abandon a use. Frost 
believes Anderson is correct. Stimson said, “So you’d have to change from the 
nonconforming use and be able to document that.”  

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 6 of 47



June 2, 2016 
Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

6 
 

 
Frost said discontinuance is not a defined term. “Are we pulling that from case law?” 
Anderson said if there are questions, the city attorney should be asked as they 
drafted the text.  
 
Stimson withdrew her motion.  
 
After discussion, there was consensus to study this more.   

 
7. Other Business – None 
 

Anderson: We are buried in rental registrations; Marsha is putting in a lot of overtime. 
When you submit your application for your registration, you need to come into city hall 
and pick up the certificates. That is what you need to post in your window, not the 
application.  
 
Heinig asked if those not picked up will be mailed out to which Anderson responded 
that after the dust settles, Marsha and she will start calling and emailing applicants 
about picking them up. 

 
Heinig asked about a July meeting. Anderson said we don’t have any applications, 
but we might if we are working on these amendments in the meantime.  

  
Heinig asked if we have a committee meeting scheduled for next week. There was 
discussion about finding time to have a meeting with Anderson remarking that the 
rental registration is taking up a lot of time.  

 
Anderson said people have been very nice and we are finding that many people are 
not using the maximum occupancy the city has established; they have already 
established a smaller number that they are using; they do not want more than that in 
their house. We are seeing a lot of short term rentals in neighborhoods we didn’t think 
we’d see them in and not seeing a lot where we thought there would be a lot. It’s been 
very interesting.  

 
We had someone come in and set up how to do reporting from our building 
department software and once things settle down we can start to see what we really 
have out there. We will also have the capability of mapping the results of the 
registration. 

 
8. Commissioner Comments 

 
 Fries: I have witnessed the work Marsha and Linda have been doing in the office and 

want to say thanks.  
 
 Heinig: Thanked those present in the audience. 
 

9. Adjourn 
 

Motion by Stimson, second by Frost to adjourn at 7:38 p.m. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 7 of 47



June 2, 2016 
Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

7 
 

 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 8 of 47



 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

 
Agenda Item #6 

Special Use Request for 220 Aylworth 
Outdoor Boat Storage 

 
City of South Haven 

 
 

 
Background Information:  
 
The applicant, Sean Russell, is proposing to fence the open property at 220 Aylworth (former 
Bohn Aluminum plant) for boat storage in the offseason. The building will be updated and 
eventually leased for industrial uses. The boat storage operation allows the owner some of the 
cash flow necessary to make the necessary repairs to the building. 
 
The industrial zoning district allows outside storage when the storage is obscured from 
residential districts. While vehicle or boat storage is not specifically listed as a use in this zone, 
public storage yards, contractor’s storage yards and parking lots are permitted. It is the staff 
opinion that the proposed use is similar enough to be considered for special use permit under 
section 1101-20. 
 
Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission hear public comments related to this request 
and decide if the use is acceptable. It is the staff opinion that the use is acceptable under zoning 
ordinance section 1101-20 and should be approved with significant screening along Aylworth 
Avenue.  
 
Attachments: 
 
Application 
Special Use Proposal graphics 
Case Summary 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Linda Anderson 
Zoning Administrator 

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 9 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 10 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 11 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 12 of 47



Fencing Examples (Aylworth & Kalamazoo Streets) 

 
 

Proposed Special Use Fencing 
 
 

Outside Storage 

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 13 of 47



GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Case Number ........................ 2016-0016 SLU 
 
Date of Plan Commission ...... 07.14.2016 
 
Applicant ............................... Sean Russell 
 
Request ................................ Applicant requests a special use permit to allow outdoor, enclosed 

boat storage in the I-1 Light Industrial zone. This request is 
supported by ordinance section 1101-20.  

 
Location ................................ 220 Aylworth 
 
Parcel Number ...................... 80-53-503-004-00 
 
Size ....................................... 13.3 acres 
 
Street Frontage ..................... Approx. 200 feet on Kalamazoo and 925 feet on Lovejoy 
 
Current Zoning ...................... I-1 Light Industrial Zone 
 
Proposed Zoning ................... No Change 
 
Contiguous Zoning ................ North: R1-A and RM-1 Residential zones  
 South: I-1 
 East: I-1 
 West: I-1 
 
Current Land Use .................. Vacant industrial building 
 
Contiguous Land Uses .......... North: Residential 
 South: I-1 
 East: I-1 
 West:  I-1 
 
Comp Plan Designation ........ Industrial  
 
 
CHARACTER OF THE AREA 
The Subject Property is in the Industrial Park. The character of the area is consistant with the 
current zoning and future land use classification in its general commercial use. There are 
residential land uses to the north which should be protected from industrial activity to the extent 
possible. 
 
DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL 
The applicant is proposing to fence the open property for boat storage in the offseason. The 
building will be updated and leased for industrial uses. The boat storage operation allows the 
owner some of the cash flow necessary to make the necessary repairs to the building. 
 

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 14 of 47



The industrial zoning district allows outside storage when the storage is obscured from 
residential districts. While vehicle or boat storage is not specifically listed as a use in this zone, 
public storage yards, contractor’s storage yards and parking lots are permitted. It is the staff 
opinion that the proposed use is similar enough to be considered for special use permit under 
section 1101-20: 
 
20. Other similar light industrial uses when authorized by the planning commission as a 

special land use. In considering any site plan to establish a use in this district, the 
planning commission shall ensure conformance with the following standards and for 
special land uses, those of article xv: 

 
A. Ingress and egress to the lot and the proposed buildings and structures thereon, 

with particular reference to automotive, truck, and pedestrian access shall be 
safe and convenient. Traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or 
catastrophe shall also be safe and convenient. 

B. Off-street parking and loading areas where required, shall be located with 
particular attention to the items in subparagraph (a) above, and the economic, 
noise, glare, odor or other nuisance effects of the use on adjoining properties and 
the surrounding neighborhood. The minimum setback of any parking area, 
including drives within said parking area, from the front or rear property line or 
right-of-way shall be at least twenty (20) feet. The minimum setback of any 
parking area, including drives within said parking area, from the side property line 
or right-of-way shall be at least five (5) feet. If the lot is a corner lot, then the 
minimum setback from a right-of-way shall be twenty (20) feet. All setback areas 
required by this paragraph must be landscaped. 

C. Refuse and service areas shall be located with particular reference to the items 
in subparagraphs (a) and (b) above. 

D. Utilities shall be located in safe and convenient locations and buried below 
ground wherever feasible. 

E. Screening and buffering, with reference to type, dimensions, and character shall 
conform to the requirements of sections 1709, 1713 and 1714 of this ordinance. 
Side yards and rear yards adjoining any residential zoning district shall be 
screened by one of the following with the selection of the option by the planning 
commission: 1) by a compact hedge of deciduous or evergreen trees which 
reach a minimum of five (5) feet in height and five (5) feet in width after one 
growing season, or 2) a solid wall or tight board fence or a privacy fence (which 
allows air to flow through) six (6) feet in height, or 3) if the provisions in section 
1709, 1713 or 1714 are more restrictive in an individual case, then the provisions 
of whichever section the planning commission believes will best protect abutting 
properties. 

F. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting shall be located to reduce glare, 
ensure traffic safety, preserve economic viability, and achieve compatibility and 
harmony with adjoining and surrounding neighborhood properties. 

G. Required yards and other open spaces shall conform to the requirements of 
section 1102. 

H. There shall be general compatibility with adjacent properties and the surrounding 
neighborhood. 

 
 
This is an existing industrial property. No exterior alterations are proposed except for the fencing 
along Aylworth Avenue and Kalamazoo Street. The fencing proposed is shown in the packet 

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 15 of 47



along with some landscaping. According to subsection E, above, the trees proposed may not 
meet the requirements for screening. This is a matter for the planning commission to consider. 
 
PUBLIC RESPONSE 
N/A  
 
EVALUATION 
The following provisions of the Zoning Ordinance are followed by a statement (in italics) 
representing the status of the subject property as it relates to that provision. 
 
Article XV (Section 1502, Basis of Determination): 
 
1. General standards - the planning commission shall review the particular circumstances 

of the special use permit application under consideration in terms of the following 
standards and shall approve a special use permit application only upon a finding of 
compliance with each of the following standards, as well as applicable standards 
established elsewhere in this ordinance:   
 
A. The special land use shall be designed, constructed, operated and maintained in 

a manner harmonious with the character of adjacent property and the 
surrounding area. 

 
This is an industrial property and, with the exception of screening along Aylworth, 
any alterations will be interior only. There should be no negative impact on the 
surrounding neighborhood provided the residences along Aylworth are 
adequately protected from light and other possible nuisances. 

 
B. The special land use shall not change the essential character of the surrounding 

area.   
 

The subject property is in an industrial park.  The nature of the proposed use is 
compatible with that character. 

 
C. The special land use shall not be hazardous to the adjacent property, property 

values, or involve uses, activities, processes, materials or equipment which will 
be detrimental to the health, safety or welfare of persons or property through the 
excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, ground vibration, water 
runoff, odors, light, glare or other nuisance. 

 
There should be no harmful effects on the neighborhood provided the residences 
along Aylworth are protected by adequate screening. The excessive production 
of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, ground vibration, water runoff, odors, light, glare 
or other nuisance should not be an issue with the proposed outdoor use. The 
other three sides of the property are industrial. 

 
D. The special land use shall not place demands on public services and facilities in 

excess of current capacity unless planned improvements have already been 
scheduled for completion. 

 
None expected. 

 

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 16 of 47



E. The special land use is consistent with the intent of the comprehensive plan. 
 

The following comments come directly from the Master Plan of 2011: 
 

• Purchase unused/blighted industrial land in City and encourage 
redevelopment.  

• The City will improve the compatibility between industrial properties and 
adjacent residential neighborhoods as redevelopment occurs through the use 
of landscape buffers and screening to minimize the negative impacts of noise 
and traffic, and improve air quality.  

• The Planning Commission should encourage uses which do not cause noise, 
odor, traffic, lighting and vibration that could affect residential areas.  

• Areas along the south side of Aylworth Avenue should be maintained as light 
industrial. 

 
The city’s activity with this site over the past few years is consistent with master plan 
goals.  

 
F. The special land use shall meet the site plan review requirements of Article IV. 
 

The site plan is adequate for the needs of this request. 
 

G. The special land use shall conform to all applicable state and federal 
requirements for that use. 

 
The owner will need to show evidence of any such permits, if required. 

 
H. The special land use shall conform with all standards in this ordinance and other 

applicable city ordinances, including but not limited to parking (see Article XVIII), 
signs (see Article XX), and standards particular to the special land use found in 
the district provisions, schedule of regulations, or elsewhere. 
 
This application is in compliance with ordinance requirements. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
 

Staff recommends approval of the special use permit contingent on the placement of 
adequate screeing along Aylworth Avenue. 

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 17 of 47



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Staff Report 

May 23, 2016 
 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 

 
Agenda Item #7 

Capital Improvements Review 
 

 
City of South Haven 

 

 
Background Information:  
 
The State Planning Enabling Act of 2008, as amended, requires that planning commissions 
review all proposed capital improvement projects before any work commences. This 
requirement is often overlooked in municipalities but the city has decided to now include this 
step in the process. The planning commission will not be completing an engineering technical 
review of the projects. You will only be looking at aspects of the projects which are included in 
the zoning ordinance such as exterior lighting and “location, character, and extent of the street, 
public way, open space, structure, or utility”.  The full text of the public act is included below.  
 
 125.3861 Construction of certain projects in area covered by municipal master plan; 
approval; initiation of work on project; requirements; report and advice. 
 
Sec. 61. (1) A street; square, park, playground, public way, ground, or other open space; or 
public building or other structure shall not be constructed or authorized for construction in an 
area covered by a municipal master plan unless the location, character, and extent of the street, 
public way, open space, structure, or utility have been submitted to the planning commission by 
the legislative body or other body having jurisdiction over the authorization or financing of the 
project and has been approved by the planning commission. The planning commission shall 
submit its reasons for approval or disapproval to the body having jurisdiction. If the planning 
commission disapproves, the body having jurisdiction may overrule the planning commission by 
a vote of not less than 2/3 of its entire membership for a township that on the enactment date of 
this act had a planning commission created under former 1931 PA 285, or for a city or village, or 
by a vote of not less than a majority of its membership for any other township. If the planning 
commission fails to act within 35 days after submission of the proposal to the planning 
commission, the project shall be considered to be approved by the planning commission. 
 
Recommendation: The review of capital projects does not require a public hearing or neighbor 
notification as this is covered by other departments, if necessary. The planning commission 
need only review the plans and make a recommendation for the Board of Public Utilities. Staff 
recommends approval of the attached plans as submitted. 
 
Support Material: 
 
Capital Improvements Review 
 
 

 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 18 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 19 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 20 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 21 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 22 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 23 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 24 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 25 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 26 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 27 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 28 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 29 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 30 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 31 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 32 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 33 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 34 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 35 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 36 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 37 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 38 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 39 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 40 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 41 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 42 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 43 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 44 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 45 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 46 of 47



 
 

July 14, 2016 
Planning Commission 

Page 47 of 47


	07-14-2016 Agenda pg
	06-02-2016 PC Minutes - draft
	6. 220 Aylworth Special Use Request
	Application
	Special Use Proposal Graphics
	Slide Number 1
	Case summary
	PUBLIC RESPONSE
	EVALUATION




	7. Capital Improvements Review 
	Memo 
	Doc 00 11 16 
	Graphics
	Summary of Work in City Parks
	Monroe Blvd & Indian Grove Lift Station
	North Shore Drive Reconstruction 
	Dunkley & Black River Infrastructure Improvements




